Highlands County Sheriff’s Office
Sheriff Paul Blackman

400 S. Eucalyptus Street
Sebring, Florida 33870
863-402-7200 Dually Accredited

www.highlandssheriff.org

July 04, 2019

Mrs. Shayla Platt

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

PO Box 1489

Tallahassee, FL 32302

REF: July 04, 2019 Inspection

Dear Mrs. Platt:

| am mailing a copy of the Agency Inspection Reports for the month of July 04,
2019. Instrument 80-001054 and 80-001043 have passed inspection.

However for 1054 during the .020 test at the end | accidently hit the enter
instead of the escape to indicate | had an error which of course | did not. So |
entered 00 as the reason for the error and aborted the entire test. | performed a
second inspection with only 1 minor problem. During the mouth alcohol part | had
to much solution in my mouth and gave an improper sample message.
Cleared/rinsed my mouth and repeated that part with no issue.

Sgt. Glasco
Agency Inspector

Cc: File



